
 

STAFF REPORT  
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO:  City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: May 6, 2025 

FROM: Scott Schultz, Asst. Water Utilities Director 

SUBJECT: City Council authorization for the Asst. Water Utilities Director to execute the Utility 

Work by Hiqhway Contractor Agreement, and approval of funding in the amount of 

$44,880.00, for the FDOT paving contractor to adjust manholes and valve jackets as part of 

the repaving of State Road 16.  Scott Schultz 
 

BACKGROUND 

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is repaving State Road 16.  A contractor has been 

chosen through the FDOT formal bidding process.  As part of the bid the contractor provides the cost to 

adjust manholes and valve jackets.  It is far more efficient and effective for the paving contractor to 

perform these adjustments than the logistics to have city staff or another contractor perform these 

adjustments.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

$44,880.00 from the Wastewater Fund 

RECOMMENDATION 

Authorize the Asst. Water Utilities Director to execute the Utility Work by Hiqhway Contractor 

Agreement, and approve of funding in the amount of $44,880.00, for the FDOT paving contractor to 

adjust manholes and valve jackets as part of the repaving of State Road 16.   


